
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Graeme Bissett [graeme.bissett-
28 June 2006 08:34 
Andie Harper 
RE: For a word 

Fine on Tramco, I got a copy of the pre-lTN Report from Willie and it is a solid comprehensive document. If 

the stakeholders read it, there could be no subsequent comment about not knowing the content and the 

future options. If any roadblocks appear, feel free to get me involved. 

I am more concerned about the approvals on design and wider implications. However, a comprehensive 

document setting out what CEC are being asked to do and when is definitely the key to progress. We are 

reviewing the overall programme on Friday morning and it would be good to have this on the table then. 

Regards 

Graeme 

Graeme Bissett 

m: 

From: Andie Harper [mailto:Andie.Harper@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 28 June 2006 08:11 
To: Graeme Bissett (external contact) 
Subject: RE: For a word 

Graeme 
Tramco- meeting tomorrow to talk TS, CEC and internal tie stakeholders through Pre ITN report. This is not without 
issues but I am working these through so we have proper QA type checks. Talked plan thru with Willie G and David 
McKay this morning and have agreed process to confirm release and PR process. 
CEC design approval- Not overly surprised by this and Andrew H has asked to see me tomorrow late afternoon. By 
end of week I should have first draft 'Engagement and Approvals' schedule and will use this to apply pressure to them 
to sort the CEC resource process which while it has started is very slow. 

If you have any views on either of above happy to chat thru tomorrow sometime. 
Andie 

From: Graeme Bissett [mailto: raeme.bissett 
Sent: 26 June 2006 13:37 
To: Andie Harper 
Subject: For a word 

Andie, two things arising from this am that I'd appreciate a word on : 

• Tramco release - we discussed last week the "Pre-lTN Report" and talking it through with CEC and 

TS to get buy-in and understanding on all the key principles. How is this being executed ? 

• CEC design approval - WG had a slightly worrying discussion with KR / AH after the Board, which is 

telling him that they are not geared up as we would want. 
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Could you give me a call to discuss or maybe we could grab half an hour before tonight's meeting ? 

Regards 

Graeme 

Graeme Bissett 

m: 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed 
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business 
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system 
performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under 
its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by 
this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any 
attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of 
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to 
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 
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